TOCO0

Message

From: Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON]
Sent: 11/3/2011 10:37:56 AM

To: 'Shirley Houghton' [shirley.houghton@gmail.com]

Subject: FW: I1SSI Marketing Corp. ("IMC")

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

From: Peter Budd I
Sent: November-03-11 9:12 AM

To: paulbonwick@compenso.ca; Ed Houghton
Subject: ISSI Marketing Corp. ("IMC")

Good morning again.

In order to move this concept along within the next two weeks, | think we need to step up our discussions respecting the
expectations of the participants in the proposed IMC.

| remain totally open to the concept and look forward to working this through. Please permit me to go for a run on this.
In order to set aside any potential misunderstandings due to incomplete information, I'll set out what | think are some of
the basics Tom and | have in front of us; | know | do not have all of the machinations which are roaming and forming as
the concept gestates.

We obviously need more working capital in the company as we are/were short of start-up capital and have invested our
spare change as any other start-up would. Tom and | continue to fund all of those start up costs for the operation to
move forward.

But, before you both, the LDC marketers joined, the deal was 70/30 TB/PB on everything from sales, costs, mktg, etc.
Then, with Paul and Ed, with the inaugural LDC deal in sight, we established an amended sharing arrangement:
35/35/30 for TB/EH-PB/PB. That worked well. Tom agreed to it. Cash was fully distributed to Compenso and partially
to PB/TB.

We are contemplating evolving to an IMC.

| do not know the IMC details yet, but | understand that it is meant to create a different sharing arrangement. Inits
most basic terms, IMC would be owned and shared 33.3/33.3/33.3 for EH/PB/PB.
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